

Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, March 24, 2014 at 7:00 pm with Mayor Gary Richardson presiding.

Reverend J. J. Johnson presented the invocation. Mayor Gary Richardson led attendees in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Tameeka Vann acted as clerk and conducted a roll call. The following persons were present: Councilor James Reasor, Councilor Terry Adams, Councilor Jimmie Robinson and Councilor Velma Johnson. Absent: Councilor Janice Anderson.

Approval of Agenda: Councilor Terry Adams made a motion to approve the agenda. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Minutes from special call meeting: Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve the minutes from special call meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of March #2 Bills \$93,073.99: Councilor Jimmie Robinson made a motion to approve and pay March #2 Bills \$93,073.99. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2014-13: Appointing Poll Workers. Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2014-13. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of New Business License for B-Unique Hand Car Wash: Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Business License for B-Unique Hand Car Wash. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of New Business License for Jeff's Service Center to be located at 587 Bessemer Super Highway. Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve new business license for Jeff's Service Center. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of New Business License Perfect Stroke Paint & Body to be located at 580 Bessemer Super Highway. Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve new business license for Perfect Stroke Paint & Body. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Appoint School Board Member to fill the unexpired term of Carol Turner: Mayor Richardson opened the floor for nominations. Councilor Jimmie Robinson nominated Felicia Minor. Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to close nominations. The motion was seconded by Councilor Jimmie Robinson. All member present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously. Councilor Terry Adams did not participate in the selection of School Board Member. The mayor announced Felicia Minor will fill the unexpired term of Carol Turner.

Appoint School Board Member: Mayor Richardson opened the floor for nominations. Councilor James Reasor nominated Larry Merriweather. Councilor Jimmie Robinson made a motion to close nominations. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously. Councilor Terry Adams did not participate in the selection of School Board Member. The mayor announced Larry Merriweather is hereby appointed to School Board Position.

Appoint Zoning Board of Adjustments Member: Councilor Jimmie Robinson nominated David Donnell. Councilor James Reasor made a motion to close nominations. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously. Councilor Terry Adams did not participate in the selection of Zoning Board of Adjustments member. The mayor announced David Donnell is hereby appointed Zoning Board of Adjustments member.

Report from the Mayor: The mayor announced there are 2 openings on the Zoning Board of Adjustments and 1 opening on the Library Board. All interested parties must submit their letter of interest and resume to City Clerk's office no later than 4:30 pm, April 4, 2014.

Thanks to everyone for participating in the Celebratory Parade and Awards Ceremony for Midfield Patriot's Basketball Team. It was a success thanks to the collaborative effort of City of Midfield and Midfield Board of Education.

He explained the Ad Valorem Tax Referendum Vote scheduled April 8, 2014.

Report from the Council: Councilor Terry Adams reminded attendees to be extra careful during spring break. He commended the Police Department for the great job that they do. He encouraged attendees to get involved in the city.

Councilor James Reasor plans to offer residents free small business support. He will provide further details at the next council meeting. He congratulated the newly appointed board members.

Councilor Jimmie Robinson congratulated new board members. He appreciates their interest in working in the city.

Councilor Velma Johnson announced the Midfield Chamber of Commerce Banquet is scheduled for April 10, 2014 at 6:30 pm. She congratulated the newly appointed board members.

Report from the Public: Rodney Gatson thanked the council for approving his business license for Perfect Stroke Paint & Body and gave a brief overview of the services he perform.

Mike Dunn informed attendees he plans to host "Midfield Day"

Adjournment: Councilor Jimmie Robinson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. All members present vote aye, passing the motion unanimously.